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Dear Mr* Hires

X have your letter of 9th.

it

m
within Its proper powers It can In te» fer» Boude, end it till 
be pretty difficult for bin to cony on the duties of loyer

tier for the Provincial authorities» 

X think registration is a

net is entirely a

of ties
and noney,

they

effectively of the of
d In"S

is X think the - 
Interning «layer Wands, 
as the statement which_ ___

tine end forbidding the

{ bet

lours very truly. f'-
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